
Tender Number: T44/08/14 

Tender description: Request for Proposal for appointment of a Panel of Preferred service providers for Technical Advisory Services Projects

Related to Renewable energy Projects

Question and Answers Version 1

No. Question Type Answer

1

Section 1.6 Supplier Performance Management — Can you 

please provide the referenced Service Level Agreement for 

our review?

Procurement
The SLA will be negotiated with the preferred bidder based on 

the specific assignment.

2

Section 1.8.5 IDC’s Rights — Is there a “Guideline for Fees” 

specific to consulting engineers? If so can you provide or 

mention where it is obtainable?  Only a “Guideline on Fees for 

Audits Done on Behalf of the Auditor-General South Africa” 

was identified

Procurement Please consult with ECSA.

3

Section 1.11 and Annexure 4: Declaration Form for Local 

Content — Are consulting engineering services subject to local 

content requirements? Is a minimum threshold for local 

content being set for this engagement? If so, what is the 

threshold and how should the rates provided demonstrate 

meeting the threshold when no specific scope of work (and 

thus hour estimates) is being provided by the bidders?

Procurement Annexure 4, may not be applicable to this tender at this stage.

4

Section 1.12.3.4 and 1.12.4.2 — both sections indicate 

Annexure 3 of the RFP document should be included in 

Schedule 2 and Schedule 3 of the proposal, respectively. 

Please clarify which section you prefer Annexure 3 to be 

included in

Procurement Annexure 3 must be included in Schedule 3 only.

5

Can you provide any breakdown on how the price will be 

evaluated? i.e. is there any penalisation for inclusion of 

price/rates adjustment annually? Or is there any penalisation if 

the bid price/rates are linked to exchange rates?

Procurement

Price will be evaluated in line with the provisions of PPPFA 

Regulations. The evaluation will be based on the proposed 

hourly rates. Bidders will not be penalised for indicating how 

rates will be adjusted annually as such information is requested 

in the tender document.

6

Are the rates likely to achieve higher scoring if they are lower 

or just directly in line with the “National Treasury Instruction 01 

of 2013/2014: Cost Containment Measures”?

Procurement
Prices will scored in line with the provisions of the PPPFA 

Regulations i.e. formula etc.


